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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHEINGTON, D.C. 20538

Mr. Warren C. de Brusys
4827 Michoud Boulevard
Bew Orleans, Lowisiana 70129

Dear Warren:

Director Webster has asked ms to respond to your latter of
June 12, 1978, with emglosure. It was thoughtful of you to writs
mdptwihuvithtbmotywxe«timh!ortﬂam

Select Committes om Assassinations (HSCA), as well as your gomments
on the direction of some of the questions you wexrs asked.

As you may be sware, spproximately two ysars ago, vhen the
NSCA came into existencs, the Bureau erganized & wnit to vespond te
Committee requests for information from our files. That wmit i
wnder my direct supervision, and I can assurs you that, in additiomn
to making past and present Buresu employeas available for finterview
or testimony, in accordance with a Memorandum of Undarstanding, we
have granted access to or dalivery of the vast smount of FBI 4ocumeats
appropriatsly excised as required, which are directly or findirectly
related to the assassination of President Kennedy. These documents
have included those which pertain to the Fair Play for Cuba Committes
snd other matters you raised.

While I ecan appreciats your motivation ia Tequesting
peruission to reviev ecer-ain FBI files, 80 as to develop & writtem . -
supplamsnt to your testimony, I must decline permission for such &
reviev at this tims. Yhe Committes has sassured ws that we will be
afforded am opportunity to veview its report prior o pwblication.

At that time, hopafully, wa will be able to eclarify wisinterpretaticas
of past Buresu efforts, should sny arise.

\ .
uumnmhhumtdummtlumnnlmt-mu
uttmmhnm:tomrdmtmmqwmum
hlmmco-itm-dmu!ynlytnnwxprmlmlheu.w.
-lm!m-vuo-tmuvd!mocuduwlutbmd,'_hj.
sefreshing memories. a -,

Bew Orleans -
!aro:al Attentiocn: SAC, New Orlsams A”IO
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1 know you will understand our position in this matter, and,
once sagain, please be assured that we shall continue every effort
to ensure that Committee questions with regard to our past efforts
will be answered as forthrightly as possible.

Sincerely,

Harold M. Bassett
Assistant Director
Records Management Divisiom
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:o'rx SAC, Rru H% WARS: Since forwar SAC da Rruays may cowo {cate
‘the MSCA or may testify again, you are requested to wtilire a ucm
means and caution Mr. de Brusys about informatien he set ferth om
Page 7, Lines 27 threugh 32, of tha enclosure te his letter to the
Pirector. He may refer to Commission Exhibit 833, Page 3, Volume XVII,
of the "HBearings Before the President’'s Comuission on the Assassinatiea
of President Kennedy,” for an exampls of how this typs of faformatiea
was and should be made pudlic. MNe erred in stating a seurcs "ebtained
a copy of a letter” bo.suse ..ch a statement tends to signify & sensi~
tive technique. Ne may have stated that the source provided ws fafer-
mation based eu statements Oswvald made in & letter te the FYair Plgy fer
Cuba Committee. Mr. da Brueys may recall that the Yair Play fer Cube
Committes openly furnished copies of Osvald's latters to Federal
authorities. Ia short, while Mr. de Brusys is essentially cerrect ia
his statement, the Bureau would request that he express the faferme-
tion differeatly. 0
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From the desk of: 6/21/18
Warren C. de Brueys
Yo:  James Adsms, Associete Director, Fui

. L] .
Jim, : .

I fully intended to make you a machine eopy of
the sttached st the time I brought the original

If you can garner enough time to read the swsmary
of my testimony before the House Sudb Committes on
the Assassination of JFK, I would appreciate it;
hovever, some of the pertinent r~oblems that may
emerge are sot forth in the cover lstter to tbo
Director,

Hal Bassett rpnpozﬂad and I received his letter
at home last night, but have not had time t0
study it., Suffioce it to say the Burssu could not
suthorize my review of the two or three seports
I wrote in the N,0, Office 4in 1963 under the FPCC
caption involving Oswald, I'l11 reply to Eal's
lstte: when I get & chanos to ntmdw it end h.minoss
permits, .
In the Snterhm, do yob feel sn official request
based on the following specisl eircums‘aences would
--»be honored, In short, mine 1s s request disi.not’
from that of s citizen meraly ssking to se s Bureau
report(s), for whetever ressor, In my cese, dbnial
of o-reviev of those two or three renorte I wrote
creates s serious inequity in that in precludes o
right to snswer the Committee's question es to the
extent of my investigstion mot only to protect the
Buresu's interest, but mine as well.. for without
®y recitation of p:rtinent circumstances snd rels-
vant data, accurate perspesctive bty the Committee

nay be impossible, It sinply broadens the base for
unaoroutm CRIME COMMISSION OF NEW ORLEANS, INC.

1107 Pumt Nationa! Bank of - amerse Dullding
- 85¢-3148
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compounding the Committee's misunders‘anding, which
heightens the potentisl for faulty snalysis and
attendant erroneocus conclusions, some of which I surmis
may have slresdy emergedin the minds of soms Committee
members, . . -

The second approach, 1f the above is not persuasive
enough, would be to request only sumary statistical
and analyticsl infor, ie, The FFCC case on Oswald

in the N,0, Div'n, vas opened on such and such a date
and r. 'd on such and such a date. The For'm Agts,
Reg Act Case or "IS.R" gase by Milton R, Kaack in the
N.0, Office (1963) was opened (date) and ruc'd (date),

SX" mumber of Latin sources were contacted, *x* muwer

of CPUSA infts, contacted, "I" neighbors and business
people eontacted; radio script obtained snd forwerded
Bureau; "Post Office" inquiry made, etc,

My main concern, although it ‘would be ocompletely.
erronscus, is that the Committes, lacking the depth of
understanding of Buresu investigetive technigues end
sdnministrative operstions, ss well as being oompletely
oblivious to orocudures demanded by Major Cases, will
lose perspertive and nksaj.nduhonta, slthough wholly
without Juatification,?r 14 scar the Buresu snd mer
its renutetion irrevoc bly end in the process Gamage
wy reoutatisn gnd thet of other agents, It *»114 matter
1little if their promuncements eould later be shown to
be blatsntly erronecus. What I'm trying to say, now
is the time to sct to pre-smpt their potential for
rezching such » faulty conclusion, . )

.. Best wishes, .

Warren C, ds
4827 Michoud Bawvd
New Orlesns, La, 70129

-



.-

-

v

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Warren C. de Brue::
4827 Michoud Boulevard
New Orleans, Louisiana 70129

Degr Warren:

that the p

Thanks for your note, with enclosure.
ress of business has made 1

to respond earlier.

thought

WASHINGTON, D.C. 30538

t imposeidble

July 26

, 1978

I regret
for me

I have discussed your proposals with Hal and

(HSCA) on July 10, 1978.

Committee,
it would not be possible
& request since 1t would
sufficient material to cover the

inquiry.
reports and
it ma

y certainl
it 80 desires.

Our response

with many other Agents.

As a matter of fact, the re
Oswald and the Fair Pla
and Milton Kaack have b
Although we cannot be

them in detail, our re
available to the
which were,

you would be interested in
had to address the ver
we made to the House S

knowing that we have
y matter you raise in a response
elect Committee on Assassinations
The HSCA had asked
our policy, which prohibits
employees from reviewing fil

that we modify
current and former Bureau
es prior to interview by the

» Once ag-in, stated flatly that

for the Bureau to sccede to such

be impossible for A-=»nts to review
broad range of Committee

e Bureau has made voluminous
other documents available to the Committee which °

We pointed out that th

pt you for an
purpose you stated

y utilize to refresh Agents' memories, ir
If we were now to exce
after-the-fact review of files for the

the HSCA would then be in a position to ask that we do so

ports relating to

y for Cuba Committee made by you

een made available to the HSCA.
certain the Committee has reviewed
cords do show that t} v have been made
Committee and were contained in volumes

in fact, reviewed by Committee representatives,

‘:)- New Orleans (Encl)
Personal Attention: SAC, New Orleans
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As Hal mentioned in his letter to you, the HSCA - T,

has assured us that we will have an opportunity to review
its report Prior to publication. We trust that such a review
will provide the opportunity to identify and address any
matters, should they arise, which are not in eonsonance
with the retrievable, written record of 1nvoltigntiou. as
we know 1it.

In order to Preserve the integrity of our stated
policy in these matters, I must decline permission for you
to review any files at this time, and I would ask that you
bear with us as we maintain a consistent policy.

I am most appreciative of your eoncern, which
demonstrates the Pride we all feel for the many contributions
of this Bureau, :

Sincerely,

James B. Adams
Associate Diroqtor
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